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Ms. Julie Osterbauer, Supervisor of Buildings & Grounds
Mahtomedi Public Schools

1520 Mahtomedi Avenue

Mahtomedi, MN 55115

Re: 2017 Mahtomedi Schools Phase 2 Pavement Reconstruction
Dear Julie,
On Thursday, February 2™ bids were received for the Mahtomedi Schools Phase 2 Pavement

Reconstruction project. The low bidder for the project was Peterson Companies with a base bid amount
of $2,577,000.00. Accepted alternates are as shown below:

Base Bid. . . ..ot $2,577,000.00
Alternate 1 - Sand Subbase .. . ... ... $ 353,000.00
Alternate 2 - Work at O. H. Anderson . ......... ... $ 5,500.00
Total Amount Recommended for Acceptance:..............covtiiiiinrnnnnnn. $2,935,500.00

Following the bid opening, I spoke with Luke Kowarsch of Peterson Companies to confirm his
understanding of the project. Luke stated he was comfortable with his bid and that Peterson Companies is
ready to accomplish the work.

We have worked with Peterson Companies on previous projects and feel their work ethic and ability to
complete projects in a timely manner and on budget has been satisfactory. With that, we feel very
comfortable with their capacity to perform on this project, and recommend accepting Peterson
Companies for the 2017 Mahtomedi Schools Phase 2 Pavement Reconstruction project.

If you have any questions regarding the above please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
Anderson-Johnson Associates, Inc.

David Rey, PE

cc: Paul Spakousky, CESO



